Trupti Dalvi

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 30 April 2024 18:02

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Amol Dandekar; Nimisha Jadhav; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Request for balance 66734/- - REVAC SYSTEMS

Ok. Please proceed.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:51 PM

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Request for balance 66734/- - REVAC SYSTEMS

Dear Ranjandas sir,
PFA — Invoice of Revac Systems for BLR Jamie’s Pizzeria for Erection & Commissioning of UV charges against PO No. BLR/P0O/23-24/000396 dtd.26/06/23.

Kindly approve the same to upload invoice on safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 April 2024 12:54

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Revac Chefmate <revacsystems@gmail.com>; revac systems
<info.revac23@gmail.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Request for balance 66734/- - REVAC SYSTEMS

Hi,
Please find attached payment advice for your reference.
Below invoice is not booked, pls share submission details.

|2|Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (BIr Jamie's Pizzeria) 29,909.67 27-12-2023| 113 | 295 |

Best Regards,
Siddhesh Dolas

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 April 2024 17:21

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Revac Chefmate <revacsystems@gmail.com>; revac systems
<info.revac23@gmail.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Request for balance 66734/- - REVAC SYSTEMS

Dear Finance Team,

Kindly share Payment advice of following invoices of REVAC SYSTEMS -



S.No |Party Name Amount Invoice Date Days Inv No
18-04-2024
1 Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (Blr Bombay Brasserie) 18,644.41 08-10-2023 193 158
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (BIr Jamie's Pizzeria) 29,909.67 27-12-2023 113 295
3 Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (BLR KFC) 18,180.00 06-02-2024 72 338
Total 66,734.08

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 April 2024 11:44

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Revac Chefmate <revacsystems@gmail.com>; revac systems <info.revac23@gmail.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-

corp.in>
Subject: RE: Request for balance 66734/-

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Trupti,
Please look into this and get the payment done.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: revac systems <info.revac23@gmail.com>

Sent: 23 April 2024 11:30

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Cc: Revac Chefmate <revacsystems@gmail.com>

Subject: Request for balance 66734/-

Dear sir,
Please find below excel

| S.No |PartyName Amount inv no Days |InvNo |

3



18-04-2024

1 Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (Blr Bombay Brasserie)

18,644.41

Kindly Release the balance payment

Thanks & Regards
JAYASREE.M

REVAC SYSTEMS

Plot 83, Padma nagar
Phase II, Chintal,
Hyderabad-500054,
India
wWww.revacsystems.com
info.revac23(@gmail.com

08-10-2023( 193 158

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (BIr Jamie's Pizzeria) 29,909.67 27-12-2023 113 295

3 Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd (BLR KFC) 18,180.00 06-02-2024 72 338
Total 66,734.08




